From: Raffaelli, Carolyn L. [Carolyn_L._Raffaelli@omb.eop.gov]

Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 4:57 PM

To: PARHAM, WILLIAM N. (CMS/0SORA)

Cc: Jones, Martique S. (CMS/0SORA)

Subject: RE: Request for Review and Approval of an Emergency Justification.

Sounds good. Thanks for sending. I will make note that this is under an
emergency clearance.

From: PARHAM, WILLIAM N. (CMS/0SORA) [mailto:WILLIAM.PARHAM@cms.hhs.gov]
Sent: Monday, May 12, 2008 3:48 PM

To: Raffaelli, Carolyn L.

Cc: Jones, Martique S. (CMS/0OSORA); PARHAM, WILLIAM N. (CMS/0SORA)
Subject: Request for Review and Approval of an Emergency Justification.

Carrie,

Attached please find a request for the emergency review and approval process.
The timeline is included in the document The component is requesting one 60-day
comment period.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Bill

wWilliam N. Parham, III, MHS

PRA Analyst

office of Strategic Operations and Regulatory Affairs
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services

(410) 786-4669

wparham@cms. hhs.gov



